Title: Riverside Sanitarium Collection

Reference Code: Mss-3148

Inclusive Dates: 1910

Quantity: 000.03 cu. ft.

Location: Sm Mss

Abstract: In 1898, Dr. Frank Studley established a "Woman's Hospital" on Humboldt Boulevard near Capitol Drive. Two years later, the name was changed to Riverside Sanitarium. It treated mental and nervous diseases, insanity and alcohol/drug additions.

Scope and Content: The collection consists of a November 19, 1910 invitation on the Sanitarium's letterhead to a dinner at the Pfister Hotel. The letterhead has an image of the Sanitarium.

Access and Use: No restrictions

Language: English